CHRISTIAN BERG

UX Designer • Problem Solver

ABOUT ME

Hi, I'm Christian a product designer based out of Austin, TX. I have real-time industry experience working as a product designer developing and improving digital experiences in a multitude of industries such as Healthcare Software and Advertising.

EXPERIENCE

Bravado Health, Remote

UX Designer

March 2021- March 2023

Worked on creating and improving user experiences for software that was both patient-facing and for healthcare professionals. This included performing such tasks as prototyping, wireframing, user testing, and creating pixel-perfect design stories. I also worked on the initial concepts, flows, and designs around an organizational-level Healthcare Admin and Reporting Dashboard.

VMLY&R, Chicago, IL

Digital Designer & Art Director

August 2018 - December 2020

Worked in a fast-paced Ad agnecy specificaly on Unilever products. While working ther I would help design different digital assets such as web pages and banners as well as help bring to life art direction concepts. One of my takaways from working there is I learned and developed a love for collaboration and quick thinking.

McGarryBowen, Chicago, IL

Design Intern

June 2018- September 2018

Performed various intern duties such as designing decks, resizing banners, and helped explore creative directions for advertisements and media. I also worked with my other intern cohorts to create and pitch a multitude of concepts and strategies for Disney Parks.

CONTACT

512-965-8053 christianbergux@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Springboard UX Intensive

Certificate
January-July 2021

Texas State University

BFA Communication Design 2013-2017

TOOLS

Figma

Sketch

Axure

Adobe XD

Invision

CSS/HTML

Adobe Suite

Pen & Paper

SKILLS/INTERACTION

Product Design

Visual/UI Design

Responsive Design

Rapid Prototyping

Design Research

Brainstorming

User Testing